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Message 

From: Alwen Lyons; GRO - - -

onbenalfof Alwen Lyons ____-_-__-_. ---_-_._----___ GRO_._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._.___.__._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 24/05/2013 17:01:38 

To: Paula Vennells GR_O___ 
Subject: RE: Thanks- update 

Ok here goes 

Good call with ss but James has definitely caused confusion with his cases or themes or topics etc. 

SS have agreed they will look at 3 cases, they will tell JFSA which 3 cases to keep them on Board but SS 
are choosing which 

One of these will be dealing with the issue of remote access to a subpostmasters account, which James 
specifically raised 

I have just spoken to Lesley who has engaged Fujitsu today and is confident that within a week they will 
provide evidence about access and audit trails etc 

Lesley and I will meet Fuj on the 3rd to go through this, and then if we are comfortable go through with 
SS and Fuj on the 6th, so let the technical people can discuss the detail 

That's all the good news. -.-.-._.-._.-._.-._._.-.-.-.-.-._.-._.-._.-._.-.-. .-.-.-._._.-._.-._._.-.-._.-.-._.-._._._.-._.-.-.-. 
But I have heard nothing from Janet ._.___._.___._.___._.___._.__._.___._._._._._._._._._IRRELEVANT.__ i so that 
conversation will have to be on hold until then, but I think we can us the 2 weeks in the meantime to 
make some real progress with SS 

Hope that helps. 
I am now working on the Mark Russell notes want to get them done before the weekend as they supplement 
the Minutes. 

Have a brilliant weekend I intend to when it arrives. 

IRRELEVANT

Thanks 
Alwen 
Alwen Lyons I Company secretary 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline: GRO G RO Ro 
GRO 

---------------- - 

@postofficenews 

Original Message_____ 
From: Paula Vennells 
Sent: 24 May 2013 17:43 
To: Alwen Lyons 
subject: Re: Thanks- update 

Love to but not poss as am on train then out to dinner, can you mail? P 

sent from my iPhone 

On 24 May 2013,  at 17:40, "Alwen Lyons" <4    cRo  _    I> wrote: 
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> Do you want a quick call update 
> Thanks 
> Alwen 

> Alwen Lyons 
> Sonutanv_.Se.c.retary 

' -. GRO-.-.-.-..., 

> Sent from Blackberry 

> ----- original Message -----
> From: Paula Vennells 
> Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 04:39 PM 
> To: .Alwen Lyons 
> Subject: Thanks- update 

> Alwen thanks for the various documents coming through! An enormous volume. Hopefully, you will be 
reaching the end soon :) 

> How did the call go this am re 3A with SS? And has janet been in touch? 

> Enjoy your weekend! 

> Paula 

> Sent from my iPhone 
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